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Official Filing 3/8/2004 9:06 AM , Ruth Nettles ************ 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Paula lsler 
Monday, March 08,2004 9:04 AM 
Jackie Gilchrist; Ruth Nettles 
RE: For Monday 

Will do. 

_ _ _ _ _  Original Message----- 
From: Jackie Gilchrist 
Sent: Monday, March 0 8 .  2004 9:00 AM 
To: Ruth Nettles 
Cc: Paula Isler 
Subject: FW: For Monday 

Ruth, dockets should not be opened until past due RAFs have been paid. Paula, if you 
don't mind, would you follow-up with Mr. Self on past due RAFs. 

__._. Original Message----- 
From: Paula Isler 
Sent: Monday, March 08, 2004 8:29 AM 
To: Jackie Gilchrist 
Cc: Kay Flynn 
Subject: FW: For Monday 

Jackie, I had received the e-mail from Ruth late Friday and responded this morning. 
not aware that the letter stated RAFs would be paid after the Order was issued. I wonder 
if Doc knows that the 2003 RAFs for both certificates have not been paid and are already 
past due and owes P&I. They also owe 2004 for both certificates and one (1x12) has a small 
past due P&I balance for late payment of the 2001 RAF. Your call. 

_ _ _ _ _  Original Message----- 
From: Paula Isler 
Sent: Monday, March 08, 2004 8:03 AM 
To: Ruth Nettles 
Subject: RE: For Monday 

I was 

Did any money come with it? They owe 2003 and 2004 RAFs. If they did not send a check 
for at least $200 for both certificates, then do not open a docket. Fax to me and I'll 
contact Mr. Self. Thanks. 

__.__ Original Message----- 
From: Ruth Nettles 
Sent: Friday, March 05, 2004 4:57 PM 
To: Paula Isler 
Subject: For Monday 

Hey, Paula. I just received a letter from Floyd Self who's wanting to cancel TX458 and 
TI917 compan codes. we'll work on the response on Monday. thanks for all your help and 
have a great weekend. 
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STATE OF FLORIDA 
COMMISSIONERS: DIVISION OF THE COMMISSION 
BRAULIO L. BAEZ, CHAIRMAN 
J. TERRY DEASON SERVICES 
LILA A. JABER BLANCAS. BAYO 

CHARLES M. DAVIDSON 

CLERK & ADMINISTRATIVE 

RUDOLPH "RUDY" BRADLEY DIRECTOR 
(850) 413-6770 (CLERK) 
(850) 413-6330 (ADMM) 

April 1,2004 

Ann C. Bemard 
One Call Communications, Inc. 
801 Congressional Boulevard 
Camel, Indiana 46032-5650 

Re: Docket No. 040280-TX 

Dear Ms. Bemard: 

This will acknowledge receipt of a request for cancellation of CLEC Certificate No. 7488 by 
One Call Communications, Inc. d/b/a Opticom, a Division of One Call Communications, Inc., 
effective 3/5/04, whch was filed in this office on March 30,2004, and assigned the above-referenced 
docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Bureau of Records 

I:Recordsbc!det-noapp.doc 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMaRD O M  BDULEVAPD T~LL~\HASSEE, Fl323990850 
An Aklirmative Action I Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http:lhrm*.floridsps.mm Internet E-mail: mntsrt@pr.statefl.us 



Matilda Sanders l35/7L - QAR- 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

LaSandra Givens 
Tuesday, June 08,2004 8:22 AM 
CCA - Orders / Notices 
Order I Notice Submitted 

3 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 040280-tx 
Filename I Path: 0402800R.VSM. DOC 

6/8/2004 8:22:00 AM 

PAA ORDER 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

LaSandra Givens 
Friday, July 02, 2004 1 1 :02 AM 
CCA - Orders / Notices 
Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 7/2/2004 11 :01:00 AM 
Docket Number: 040280-TX 
Filename I Path: 040280CO.VSM.DOC 

CONSUMMATING ORDER 
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